MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N TAMARA WALTERS

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: btnde . Goapy ™ =

Glenda Humphrey George, Director
Division of Human Resources

DATE: January 16, 2025
SUBJECT: Create Positions—Office of the Urban County Council
Request:

The attached is requesting authorization to create two (2) unclassified positions of Aide to Council Part-
time (Grade 518E) in the Office of the Urban County Council, effective upon passage of Council.

Why are you requesting:
The Council Office is requesting this change due to the recent modification in Councilmembers as a

result of the November election.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget year?
This action will have a FY25 cost of $40,560.32.

File Number: 003‘} A 2 9

Director/Commissioner: Glenda Humphrey George/Sally Hamilton

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alana Morton at 859-258-3037.
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